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QUESTION N.1 

Is it possible to get an editable electronic version of the Supply Agreement for Materials document? 
ANSWER 
The editable version of Supply Agreement for Materials is published on www.ruralnetwork.eu. But please 
note that you do not need to fill it in and must not change it in any way. All changes of any document 
(except the excel file) will result in the elimination of the bidder from the bidding process. 
 
QUESTION N.2 

Is the Supply Agreement for Materials also available in Slovenian and Croatian languages? 
ANSWER 
No, the document is only available in English. We are aware that Building contracts will have to be 
provided in national languages, but the Supply agreement is not meant to be an integral part of the 
building contract. 
 
QUESTION N.3 

Can you please send us the BIC code? 
ANSWER 
Each bidder has received a BIC code which was stated in the subject of the RFFO invitation email. 
 
QUESTION N.4 

In which language do we have to submit the SUPPLIER’S GUIDELINES AND/OR INSTRUCTIONS FOR 
HANDLING AND INSTALLATION? 
ANSWER 
The Guidelines must be submitted in Slovenian AND Croatian languages. Alternatively, the Guidelines can 
be submitted in English but the Supplier will be held responsible for any potential damages or defects of 
installed products deriving from language-based misunderstandings on the installer’s side. 
 
The Guidelines must be translated into Slovenian and Croatian languages latest before the first delivery.  
 
QUESTION N.5 

Are flat cables (ADSS 12J,24J) acceptable in this tender? 
ANSWER 
No, flat cables are not acceptable, only round cables are. 
 

 

QUESTION N.6 
EU certificate for in-building installation must be provided – what kind of the certificate is required?  
  
We assume this concerns CPR certificate, so please provide us with information which euroclass of CPR is 
required for this cable? Of course in accordance with KE 305/2011 - CPR (Construction Products 
Regulation) directive. 
ANSWER:   
We require Euroclass Cca  and the following performance levels of the additional criteria:  
 
 

http://www.ruralnetwork.eu/
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 Performance level Meaning 
Smoke production s1b Low + light transmission > 60% 
Flaming droplets/particles d1 Few 
Acidity (pH and conductivity) a2 Limited 

 
QUESTION N.7 

Please check “96F G.657 ADSS with minimum 80m span in heavy load” requirements. 

 
It should be 1+8, not 1+5. 
ANSWER 
You are correct. There was a typo on our side, it should be 1+8. 
 


